






     

    

                    

                  

                 

               

                   

                

                    

               

                 

                   

                   

                 

                 

               

                  

                

                 

                 

              

                

                 

                  

                  

                 

                  

                

                   

                   

  

                  

        

  

  

 

    

     



From: Terrence P. Broderick Jr.
To: Gurewitz, Heather
Subject: Addendum to Project Description for Tall Man Brewing Inc.
Date: Sunday, June 5, 2022 9:21:49 AM

Hello Heather,

I would like to add a bit more information to my project description regarding the food service
that we will provide to our customers. We will not have a full kitchen, in fact we will be
lacking many elements of a kitchen such as ovens, stoves, deep fryers and the like but we will
still have hot food available that the customer can order at our sales counter. We will have a
hot dog/sausage/veggie dog rotisserie and possibly pizza which arrives frozen and is reheated
in a small counter-top oven provided by the pizza manufacturer. I have seen other taproom
breweries with this arrangement and it suits their needs well. Heggies Pizza out of
Minneapolis is one such company that provides a simple oven and frozen gourmet pizza
(https://heggiespizza.com/). Other simple food ideas we are considering are sausage/cheese
plates, sometimes referred to as a ploughman plate, with cold cuts and sliced fruits. We may
collaborate  with Roundman's for such an item. We will also have hot pretzels which are
always a hit in breweries. These types of foods pair well with beer and should be popular with
our guests. By limiting the sophistication of the food service we will put less of a burden on
the waste stream leaving our facility and use far less water.

Let me know if you'd like additional information.

Take care,

T. Patrick Broderick
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